MINUTES OF THE PCCW QUARTERLY MEETING Tuesday, September 10, 2024

The St. Wenceslaus PCCW meeting was held in the church basement with 29 members present. Officers present: Vickie Phillips – President, Karen Hines – Vice President, Sue Mach – Secretary, Fr. Eickhoff – Spiritual Advisor

- 1) Call to Order Vickie Philips called the meeting to order at 7:01.
- 2) Opening Prayer Karen Hines opened the meeting by leading the group in the prayer to *Our Lady of Good Counsel*.
- 3) Welcome: "SPICE up your Spiritual Life" Karen related the theme for the meeting by recounting Psalm 34 "Taste and see the Goodness of the Lord". She reminded us to "savor" all that God has for us in all the things in our lives. Vickie told the members that Kristen Nagle feels all our prayers and God hears them. Vickie passed around a card for Kristen Nagle for members to sign. Father Eickhoff reminded members of the upcoming fundraisers for the Nagles by the Knights of Columbus, Acapulco Restaurant and Rivalry.
- 4) Reports
 - a) Treasurer's Report Sue Mach gave the Treasurer's report for Kristen Nagle. Barb Chall moved and Raleen Vrana 2nd to approve the report. The motion passed.
 - b) President's Report Vickie
 - i) Welcome New Members Two new members (Heather & Jessica) were in attendance and received the gift bag from Vickie. Nine other new members were unable to attend.
 - Heather Walker Our Lady of Guadalupe #4
 - Jessica Wersky St. Elizabeth of Portugal #6
 - Mariah Reiser St. Zelie #1
 - Mady Langemier St. Anne #2
 - Melanie Colton Our Lady of Guadalupe #4
 - Bridget Doyle Our Lady of Guadalupe #4
 - 5) Old Business

- Monica Keady Our Lady of Guadalupe #4
- Lindsey Gross-Keady Our Lady of Guadalupe #4
- Barb Burner St. Elizabeth of Portugal #6
- Cayla Nienabar St. Elizabeth of Portugal #6
- Gina Sabatka St. Elizabeth of Portugal #6
- a) Corpus Christi Altar The procession on June 2nd was moved inside the church due to rain. The PCCW flowers were put on the two side altars.
- b) Fr Jirovsky's Farwell –A potluck farewell for Fr. Jirovsky was held following the Corpus Christi procession. Hotdogs and toppings, cake and drinks were provided by the PCCW with parishioners bringing the side dishes. Fr. Eickhoff provided wine.
- 6) New Business
 - a) Cecelia Nagle Fundraiser The Knights of Columbus are spearheading a Brats & Beer fundraiser for the Nagle family on October 12th. PCCW help will be needed. More info will be forthcoming. Talk to Fr. Eickhoff if there is something specific with which you'd like to help.
 - b) Fr. Mills Welcome Fr. Eickhoff suggested that we give Fr. Mills a "Housewarming" gift rather than hold a special welcoming during monthly Coffee & Rolls, since Fr. Mills has been around the parish most of the summer. We will plan to present him with a gift at our November Quarterly meeting.
 - c) Sister's Bouquet and Card PCCW's throughout the diocese traditionally honor the Sisters in their parish on Oct. 1st. We have arranged for Mass to be said for them on Oct. 1st and will get a bouquet for the Sisters chapel.
 - d) Cocktail Tables The officers have proposed that we buy 8 small high-top tables for the use of the parish. We have been borrowing these types of tables for use at our PCCW Quarterly meetings since we reorganized in 2021. The Knights of Columbus will donate \$350 toward this purchase. The

PCCW's cost would be \$400. Barb Chall moved we approve this purchase. Jamie Thomas seconded the motion. Approved.

- 7) Committee Reports
 - a) Pro Life Committee Our October Coffee and Rolls donations will be given to the Pro-Life Committee for their expenses. Fr. will preach about the different Pro-Life initiatives on this year's ballot. Fr. encouraged prayers for knowledge of the issues and passage of pro-life initiatives. Info was passed out on the 40 days for life program.
 - b) October LDCCW Diaper Drive Raleen Vrana gave a short history on the Diaper Drive. It has been going on for 15 years. The diapers go to St. Giana's Women's Home and the Women's Care Center. Our parish goal is 2100 diapers. Raleen asked for a donation from PCCW of \$100. Vel Bohaty moved we give \$200 to the diaper drive with Jessica Bohaty seconding. Approved.
 - e) Knights of Columbus Russ Phillips, Grand Knight of the local Knights of Columbus Council, told us about their organization. They do many fundraisers, such as the Lenten Fish Fries and the Burger Bashes. But mostly the organization offers bonds made through the comradery of the Knights. They need the support from the wives to help get their husbands involved.
- 8) Announcements and questions_- A drawing was held for a member who brought a friend won by Morgan Smith. A drawing second drawing was held for any first-time attendees to the meeting Erin Egr won this gift certificate.
- 9) Spiritual Advisor's Comments Fr. Eickhoff spoke of the Knights of Columbus' cause for the canonization of Fr. McGivney (KC founder). Fr. McGivney started the Knights to support the families of his parishioners. Cecelia Nagle's fundraiser is a great example of exactly why the Knights organization was started. PCCW also has this mission. This is the apostolic work within the Church.

10) Closing - Fr. Eickhoff led us in the Memore and gave his priestly blessing.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:03

9/10/24					
Date	Debit	Credit	Item	Amount	Balance
4/9/24			Beginning Balance		\$4,801.63
4/18/24	1672		Karen Hines - Supplies	\$273.41	\$4,528.22
5/20/24	1673		USPS - Postcard stamps 2 rolls	\$103.00	\$4,425.22
5/22/24	1674		USPS - Postcard stamps 5 rolls	\$265.00	\$4,160.22
5/31/24	1675		Wahoo Locker - Fr. Jirovsky farewell	\$210.66	\$3,949.56
8/8/24	1676		Vickie Phillips - Reimbursement	\$343.98	\$3,605.58
8/8/24	1677		Karen Hines - Reimbursement	\$121.62	\$3,483.96
8/8/24	1678		Sue Mach - Supplies	\$90.85	\$3,393.11
8/8/24	1679		St. Wenceslaus Church - Sister's Masses	\$20.00	\$3,373.11
8/18/24		Deposit	Coffee and Rolls – April, Circle 6	\$256.00	\$3,629.11
8/18/24		Deposit	Coffee and Rolls – May, Circle 1	\$265.50	\$3,894.61
8/18/24		Deposit	Coffee and Rolls – June, Circle 2	\$254.00	\$4,148.61
8/18/24		Deposit	Coffee and Rolls – July, Circle 3	\$251.50	\$4,400.11
8/18/24		Deposit	Coffee and Rolls – August, Circle 4	\$320.76	\$4,720.87
9/10/24			Ending Balance		\$4,720.87

St. Wenceslaus PCCW Treasurers' Report 9/10/24

Submitted by: Kristen Nagle

Respectfully submitted,

Sue D. Mach Sue D. Mach – PCCW Secretary